Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: james.Ball@fee.oov
George. Li@fec.oov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)

May 5, 2006

Ref: 2006-30
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Monique Roth (202) 353-6200
Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 Regina Hart (202) 205-0497
Eric Werner (202) 772-0908 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Richard Lamb (202) 647-0965
Josephine Scarlett (202) 482-5461 Tina Gabbrelli (202) 282-8582
Helen Domenici (202) 456-6085 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663
Dominic Pastore (202) 514-5607 Myla S. Trotter (202) 324-1730

Laura Parsky (202) 616-3928

Re: Section 214 Applications
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national security,
law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.O.B. May 24, 2006, because we are
prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file) applications are able to
be viewed by accessing www.fce.gov/ibfs and searching by the file number.

ITC-214-20060428-00258 (e-file)

Nordia, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale services
between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is a corporation
organized under the laws of the government of Canada. Bell Canada owns approximately 43%
of applicant. Applicant will accept dominant status on the U.S.-Canada route.

-T/C-20060503-00263 (e-file)

pplication for consent to transfer control of internacional Section 214 authorization, ITC-214-
"20040909-00361, held by Sierra USA Communications, Inc., from Mr. Eduardo Vazquez Arroyo
Carstens andMr. Gabriel Agustin Vazquez Arroyo Carstens to Maxcom Telecomunicaciones,
S.A. de C.V. (Maxcom).

Maxcom is a corporation organizad under the laws of Mexico, that is majority owned and
controlled by Bank of America, a U.S. bank and financial services company.

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. May 24, 2006, we will assume that you do not have any

concerns with these applications.

Sincerely,

Y

George Li, Deputy Chief
Policy Division
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BY HAND

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Consummation of Transaction, FCC File Nos. ITC-T/C-
20060503-00263

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Maxcom Telecomunicaciones, S.A. de C.V. and Sierra USA Communications,
Inc. (collectively the “Parties™), by their undersigned counsel and pursuant to Section
63.24(e)(4) of the Rules of the Federal Communications Commission (“Commission”),
47 C.F.R. § 63.24(e)(4), hereby notify the Commission that the transaction contemplated
in the above-referenced transfer of control application was consummated on July 21,
2006. This transaction involved the international Section 214 authorization No. ITC-214-
20040909-00361.

An original and five (5) copies of this letter are enclosed. Please date stamp and
return the enclosed extra copy of this letter. Questions regarding this matter may be

addressed to the undersigned at (202) 373-6664.

Womv@mﬁi?@cvﬁ&mmwgv

- ;&l\..\:.. . . ’
" "Ulises R. Pin

Counsel for the Parties

ce: Gonzalo Alarcon

9301220v1

BINGHAM McCUTCHEN
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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, May 24, 2006 10:07 AM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC Application status update for 05/22/2006

Hi George, Joann, Mikelle, Susan, and David,
Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

-—

Sierra USA Communications, Inc./ Maxcom Telecomunicaciones, S.A. de C.V. - ITC-T/C-20060503-00263
2. Nordia, Inc.- ITC-214-20060428-00258

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

5/24/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2006 1:27 PM

To: 'Bert@htgm.com’; 'pamela.hintz@ctcnet.com’; 'jgrifin@kelleydrye.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter';
'amy.jabloner@usdoj.goVv'; 'jpifer@leo.gov'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

CTC Communications Group, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060410-00227

CTC Communications Group, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060410-00228

CTC Communications Group, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060410-00229

Sierra USA Communications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060503-00263

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on May 19, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed
these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-010308S (released May 26, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle. Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

5/26/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 2:29 PM

To: '‘Bert@htgm.com’; 'paul.gagnier@bingham.com’; 'u.pin@bingham.com’; 'leon@positiveprepaid.com’;
'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: FCC Applications Granted

Sierra USA Communications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060503-00263

Across The Globe Telecommunications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060310-00147

The executive branch has advised us they have "no comment" on your applications. Therefore, the above
applications have been granted effective today and will appear on Public Notice July 13, 2006. They should
appear as granted in our IBFS database. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (202) 418-
7151.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov
International Bureau/ Policy Division
(202) 418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

7/7/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 07, 2006 12:09 PM

To: James Ball; David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC Status updates

Hi George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,

Please be advised that based upon the information in their applications and discussions with the company, the
DOJ, FBI, and DHS have no comments on the following applications:

1. Sierra USA Communications Inc./Maxcom - ITC-T/C-20060503-00263
2. Across the Globe Communications - ITC-214-20060310-00147

Please let me know if your have any questions.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

7/7/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Thursday, July 13, 2006 3:54 PM
To: 'leon@positiveprepaid.com'; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'Bert@htgm.com'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’,
‘amy.jabloner@usdoj.goV'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov'; Mikelle Morra

Subject: FCC Section 214 Application Granted

Across The Globe Telecommunications, Inc.
ITC-214-20060310-00147

Sierra USA Communications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060503-00263

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released July 13th; Report No. TEL-01047,
DA 06-1441 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle. Morra@fce.gov
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

7/13/2006



